JOSHUA PASIN
ATEK DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2017 AT 9:00 AM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

e —

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
Page 2 e Regular Finance Committee Meeting Draft Minutes of May 24, 2017

Page 3 7. REVIEW SALARY SCHEDULE- Receive for information and send to the Board of
Directors for approval.

Pages 4-6 8. DISCUSSION ON THE RATE STUDY - Receive for information and send to the Board of
Directors for approval.

Pages 7-28 9. DISCUSS MID BUDGET REVIEW - Receive for information and send to the Board of
Directors for approval. (Finance Committee first reviewed and approved at the May 24,
2017 meeting).

10. STAFF REPORT

11. ADJOURNMENT

INFORMATION

During "Public Comment”, please use the podium microphone. State your name and have your information prepared and be ready to
provide your comments. The District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Thank you.
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal
business hours.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 1 of 28



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, May 24, 2017
61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

1. CALL TO ORDER 9:20 am,
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Committee Members Present:  Mickey Luckman, President
Bob Johnson, Vice President

Staff Present: Curt Sauer, General Manager
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controlier
Anne Roman, Accountant

Consultant Present:

Guests: 1

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
A quorum is present.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSC/Johnson/Luckman 2/0 to approve the agenda for the May 24, 2017 Regular Meeting of
the Finance Committee.

S. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

6. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING -

MSC/Johnson/Luckman 2/0 to approve the minutes of April 26, 2017 Regular Meeting of the
Finance Committee.

7. REVIEW JOB DESCRIPTION AND SALARY FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST - Receive for information only. Information was received on
the new position and a brief discussion followed. Job description will be forwarded to the
Board for approval.

8. DISCUSSION ON THE RATE STUDY- Receive for information only.

The Committee received information and will be forwarded to the Board for approval.

9. STAFF REPORT - GM Sauer updated the Committee about a customer and discussed new meter
quotes from vendors. The analysis results of the meter testing is in but have not had a chance to discuss
it.

10. ADJOURNMENT -

MSC Johnson/Luckman to adjourn the regular meeting of the Finance Committee at 9:55 a.m.
Respectfully submitted:

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 2 of 28



10\ sbed

L tstoss | oevees [ eabess | e09seS | escees | 096es | sorors | zevsss | oowrcosisi|oovswzeis| eszeders | oowsTis | W | YIDVNYIN EINIS] WO
wgwaes | zioses [ ewvees | wertes | osoos | s6uos | o0coos | eaveos | sotess | ssstos | ssouss | ooowss [eeszeesysi|sotewiers| ovizeers | scesvons [
TIDSES | EWUELS | @eeTi5 | 05069 | sel93 | 00c99s | Eeuvws | soleos | 995195 | 590095 | 009wSs | OLTZSS | vISenosis.| OT¥IGBIIS| VITOOETS | 7560668 — 65
ERUEss | W6ETL5 | 9599695 | BS6L95 | O0E99S | eBIVSS | SONE9S | 995195 | 59009 | 0099sS | OLULS5 | 917555 | EZ0ZZ 515 |SBEIOANIS | Z0SAILIS | ZR9965 | OFW HITIOULNOD/HIOVAYIN THINID LNVISISSV] U5

KGR 959695 | #5695 | 00€995 | ©Raves | GoTE9s | 995195 | 50095 | 009WSs | 0c14Ss | 9resss | owvvss | vonsReIS | SEyNUENIS| Eesiezis | eozeves S
359695 | 05649 89795 | S0i€9 | 995195 | %9005 | 0o9Wss | Ocigss | 94255 | 9twwss | esoess |Ir 39 13| areivers | fotores >
§56'L9¢ D04 .mlm__ 89 995 SOT'E£95 495'19% S90°09% 009'85% OLT 55 9LLSSS EITR BEOES EBL'TS! T TSENVIS| Ov'OEL 20V 06 6LL" €5 LLE

L.Iu_ 995 | f 8995 mcn.nm...m.rl 995'195 590095 009°855 04T 165 9LL555 u—v._-.MM.l. .Im.mn,mmm ESLEY 0E5 0% 006 £E151] ER'Z0! NOT6Y £5°85L'8% L:
£89 ves SO1°£95 995195 S90'095 009°855 0L 55 LSS 9TY' 5SS FIDESS E6LTSS 0E5 0% 862 6% ¥E RETT llwvmwm [1]
SOTE95 | 095185 | 690095 | 009 BSS | OCZss | 924555 | owwss | 6e0€ss | €6L¥55 | DEs0ss | welcrs | S6OBvS | 0GSZIELS | AE BEOOOIS | S BE6! R $33UNN0S3H 9 SNOLLVE3D HILVM 40 HODINID| 25
935195 | 590035 | 009855 | OLi 455 | 9/2%555 | Otvess | B90ESS | E6L1SS | OEs0Ss | BeZevs | seomvs | 1I69vs |65 i 6§1] rvizonts | ozeers 15

| 590095 | 009855 | Octis5 | 9ii%556 | 9tvvss | em0ess | Eeiuss | oesoss | wocevs | seoews | zz6ovs | Birsvs | ELVEGWRLSI|ILE 6UTIPOIS | EBWERLS [
009855 | 0:0£55 | 9:4'555 | 9tvesS | ®B0EsS | E62155 | OES0SS | 6cevs | So0drS | £769vS | BiLGvs | 199vkS [GOUBRMLIS|| 95Sbeees)| STLSUOTS | OLTNLES & |
LT {55 | 922555 | olwwes | ®80€ss | terlss | Oesoss | @ezevs | ceowws | ze9vs | ezsvs | 199wes | usevs [OCWIGENS [ivRAL TS60665 | 6p2SSL W
L1555 | otvbss | #80€sS | Eee15S | OESUSS | 8626bs | Se0Wvs | 22695 | BIASys | 19%ews | ZSEvs | GOSZrs | SWEIOOIIS | SEEIVERS1] si99es | wiwees v

| 9trvsS | we0ess | €6L1G5 | Oea0Gs | Berews | Se0dvs | 7Zeovs | Beesvs | 199wws | Zrsevs | e0sers | zevivs | SEWRTENS|18E TOTEVES | L5 88 |
BEHO'ES EGL'1SS 0ES 0% B62 6 mnﬂ._.m.v. 2769 8LL'SkS 199°¢¥S ZLS'ENS 605 TP TLV'TIES 190 Ot 9% Y5 159 °85T 1610765 £2'EID’ mlwl
E6LTSS | OESOSS | Sezers | scowvs | Te69vs | Bersvs | T9wwes | zesevs | G052vs | 2ewiws | tovaws | wevees 10131| 9T 90T'2e31| €5 L1695 | SLTHHGS [
OESOSS | 86z6vS | S60WYs | ZZ68KS | 8Lk | 159%kS | Z45ers | 05¢vs | ZLvivs | T9vO¥s | pivees | TIGBES |EWCOLGOUS |(ISEOTDNS| [S8SIBS | OF 54995 £
B6T6YS | S60WYs | 269vs | BLLsvs | 199%¥s | ZGEbs | 60SZes | Zivivs | U9v0vs | viwees | VISBES | Zesies | WEGESPONS | IWENTBI5:| Savyses | GrIises v
S608YS | Z769¢5 | BILSrs | 199%¥s | TZSErS | G0SZ¥S | Zeviws | 19vOws | vivEGES | VNSBES | ZESEES | 9599k | BETOOOLSI| EAEWZIL§l] ESOIEBS | vatseds 3
TZ6OVS | 6LGvs | 199wvs | zestvs | eostws | cevivs | tovows | vevees | ULseeS | Zesees | 95995 | zoeses | ewwssdss | ELveewls | ozeeles | wowsrsl | mw HOSIAEINS NOLLINGOHd HILV,
LGRS | 199%ws | Z/5EvS | 6052vs | Teviys | 19vOvs | vib6es | UVSBES | Zi5/eS | OG9OES | 79LSES | GRAPES | IGLILSeS |IBREISTISI| EEVIGLS | SYIvODS 6E
133ves | zesevs | eosews | zevivs | Towovs | wivets | Ursees | waies | os99es | porses | eseves | weowes J ussewdss | swearors | oruects | eaessss | oww HOSIAHIANS NOWLND

| 7SEvS | 60ST¥S | Zevivs | TOvOWS | bavees | TiSeES | Z/5/65 | 9509E5 | {94565 | 6OVES | SEOEES | BOZEES | vA6I9065 | SOELUGYS | evissib | G09SLSS | I9W WOIVHIOREOD 51

| 6052vs | zzwi¥s | Towors | wivees | TisBeS | T4s4kS | 95095 | 9LGES | GHUPES | BEOPES | SOTEES | S6ZES |ISEGLYASS |LSEWSEL9S | SZEILLS | OLS19SS -

Tw1vs | 19vovs | eivees | TiGers | 7i54f5 | 9995 | 70756 | GEEVES | GEOWES | SOZEES | BGECES | S0SUES | BL9098S | eLvvrsos | 5 ERUeS | ELBOvSs | %W HOLVISININGY LTvHINGI/WIOVNYIN 519400530 NYWNH
9% 0 YLy 6ES s th.hm.m| 959°9E NN_._n SE 1 E9EVE BEO'FE BOT'EE B6ETE BO09TES LESDES TEEST'rPES | OZ TPT'PIS | ETEIOL [IFTET il ANVISISSY JALLNDIXT

[ wivees | 116B€s | Zeoces | 9599Es | warses | eewess | ecoves | SOZE B6EZES | $OILES | (e90tS | SWOUES | 91901 THS | BLO9LST95 | BUINEDS | €LRILSS | OSW | INVINAOOV] €t
1158ES | es5e5 | os99ts | vorses | 6ewves | suDbES | pOzEcs | @eE¢Es | §osies | [edDEs | SHODES | ISE6CS | ZSEOTORS |IZSOSDISS | OESL99S | ¥S 18055 3
TL5(€5_| 959955 | a%es | Gugves | wnoets | ovees | wories | sooes | esoes | ceoors | isters | eswrs |mwien BW195°6551] Gve1s 95 | ovesews 1
9599¢% | 790565 | Gegves | geDwes | BOTEEs | B6cZes | 09 les | ewoss | seoos | USeers | Se9wes | fe6ses | ELEVEO/S | 07 w0U8sS | voesess | ovzvaws [IIsav QY31 40IV¥340 ROIINQ0YS HILYM] O

| torses | eswets | sfoves | SOLEES | 86€26S | BO9TES | /E@0ES | SBODES | ISE6ZS | SE98I$ | (€67 | [
6egves | BEOPES | BOZEES | BeeZes | B091eS | £e80¢S | 59008 | Vstees | se9sls | (6475 | 954Ls INTSIV 0v31 SINVNIINIVIY 7 NOLDNEISNOD| B¢

| wioves | sorees | eeeles | Gooies | £emocs | cevons | Uscers | ceowrs | seecrs | sscars | tesars — a
SO EES 86E ZE! w-k‘lm..—nm ££0°0ES ms.m.nA .—mln.mlnu ST HLS LES LTS 95T LS 165925 Iv6 525 | INISIV 1| Uy SANENSIBMIPY €] T
86E LES | lluk.s‘._.n nnu.ﬁml SBOOES ISE 65 m.lmE. ..um.hwm 95Z°4T5 165928 6 528 60E 58 - [14
BO9'1ES | Ze0es | Seo0es | 1se6es | seas Le6 22| 95tz | 16 Trose5 | eotsts | tegvt TN il D1VY3J0 NOLONGOY WAIv| ¥E
(808 | 5B00ES | tseeds | sevwds | 66l 957425 | 1es s 60E525 | 169925 | 060KE ({3
SBODES | JSEGIS | CE9BZS | {E6dzs | oSTL 16592 3 60 & 60V 050V 0S°ECS | 15 T69 L oIz NSV 1 IINVNILNIVIY 3 NOLDMWISNDD| 23
SE625 | Se987S | fEmers | 952t | 1659%5 | evess | 60Eses | l69wls | 060vZS | Z05ELS | GleZis | oieil FEGIROVS] | v5R05 | Priiues = —

[ceomzs | semdzs | vszezs | les9es | eveszs | eOESzs | 169%zs | oobzs | z05ers | GIe2zs | ouedzs | vemies | eW19G6sSI| AW kEEGKS|| OvEs6rs | (WTRLES

——= | ~ IRVISISSY JALVHISININGY BOINGS)
cesezs | 9szers | 165978 | ve'SES | GOESTS | 7690ZS | 060WIS | Z0S€XS | 66 IS | occTes | vzmirs | 2ezizs | seworess | ezuwews | ovovews | ivosses |awasav INUVINISISIY DINGIS VIWOLSND O] 6T
NYIDINHI1L DNUNNGIY
. . . . . i . g ; ; = = B Ty TH0LVEId0 NOILDNGOHE HILYA
wsrezs | tes9zs | eveszs | eoeszs | zesbzs | os0weS | 0SERs | 626225 | ocenes | wewies | eeeves | Eccors | Bwies'9ss | 1ruozers | ezvIzvS | 65000'TS |IWisev oL omezs gl
V65925 | Tvb5is | eOrars | 6obes | Ocowzs | Tostes | etedts | oseies | wewies | Zezizg | errozs | waz0rs | orworsss | BEisUERR| ooemavs | vl 3]
eveszs | eveses | zewwes | Doowes | zowers | eeezes | Gcpzzs | vemies | eeet ELL0IS | 9970 TLLGTS || 9065655 | SISZVIvS | S996vys | OILZVEs |InOSiV TIINVNIINIVIA % NOLDNRISKOD| 9T
60ESZS | 769°bT 05675 | 616225 | odcdes | veauzs | T6e1es | €L40QS | 99201S | il GBZ6TS | £9€v925s | OTZZIOVS | 169%EYs | ISTrELS | INISIY NYIJINHDAL ITaVAHDIE SINND W) 51
(=T 060 Y T05€25 | 6i672s | Or€2es | vwielrs | 262125 | €iL0ls | 29L 2eL615 | GBLG GIEBLS | ROBSEIRG| ISENIBES:| IG6LTYs | 9619CE 5
| 060 'P, 705t 626 Tt Ot 2T clﬂu. 4 I6L 1T l.lun....nd.a.. 99T 0LS LLL'BT 68Z'61 BL8'BT 09E'8L 00101085 | 6L°BBI'RES BS'SLT'¥S OF TBIES | INDSIY FALVINISIUDIY IHAMIS HINOISNT] €T
T05€25 | 66 Oifzes | vienzs | Tecies | £zzoes | 99z0is | eic615 | 6BZ61S | 618815 | 09EBIS | Ti6L1S | RGBS ERSI| 9CISLLES!| wLEZ0¥S | BLVOUES 7|
Gteees | oirees | wewizs | ceries | tefors | vorots | freats | sseeis | ewewrs | eoris | iervs | sevits | rsieaive | vdwerers | eviees | So6oes |
OLETTS | #iwiZs | Z62 126 | €LLOZS | 992075 | TLL61S | 6682615 | 618815 | O9E LTS | Sibils | GvOZIS [IECGIG oG | GOTHSES | VwilBES | I155625 [3
VIR ze | rerizs | t/20z6 | 99r0rs | Zii615 | eBZ&LS | elwsis | o9cer Stvils | GVOENS | €9915 | LWWGESYS | BUGSEEST| [RTBLES | OIeER?s 6
T6e1Ts | €22025 | 997078 | TLL61S | 68T615 | clsets | m9emiS | ZIG LT GVOL15 | ec991s | sez9ls | 6Ly 51..mmn.nﬂﬂ.. [ T90e9s | wceives ]
£L007S | 997025 | 2eL6lS | 6BCEIS | olBEIS | U9EELs | ZI6LES | Sivils EESOLS | wzzals | zeasts | U1Z0CEvS | (0Otages | 6s009Es | (Lwwids |Inosav TNHD WEINIO ML 10| L
WITEES | TiL615_| 68Z61S | GIBBIS | OGE@IS | 216415 | SEPLIS | GHOLLS S7zots | vegsis | svpsis |iBZEs BT ILTses | vruats 9

el | 68T6lS | 6TRBIS | 09CRS | TIGZLS | SIvilS | GvoelS | EE99IS TEGSIS | ovbSiS | 690'St TSl IZEE otzzves | veuiods 5
6BZ6IS | 6lE8LS | 0orEtS | ZI6L1S | Sivils | evodls | eeoois | wczals ovests | 650°61S | Torvis [iorTeroes [1sweises f Tsevees | vzavsis R ¥
stwors | ooeets | Fiezis | sovits | evouts | eesois | wrzeis | zemsis [ E90ELS | 10715 | twev1s |ISEVTGESH| COLEBGLSI| 06 90ES | GO9UVLS £
09EBIS_| ZI6LLS | Giv4ls | €vDLIS | EE9 9IS | G22ots | Zewsis | owwsis I0L%15 | EvE¥IS | €66E1S | BLBRLEES. OrIeTES | SrSIve z
L6418 | SIwils | 6rOZYS | €€991s | BITOIS | TPASIS | GvGls | €90sls | locvis | evewls S [ VE BLVOTES | 6299615 T

AL AL NS A R AL LR L L L LY.L Aad
TIdils | ETdils | 01dis | 641l 5415 | valls | edils

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee

June 26, 2017 Page 3 of 28



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Finance Committee Meeting June 26, 2017

Reportto:  Committee
Prepared by: Curt Sauer

TOPIC: DISCUSSION ON RATE STUDY ALTERNATIVES FOR CHROMIUM 6, CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN, WATER RECHARGE, RESERVE FUNDS AND OTHER ITEMS

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the proposed alteratives for analysis by the rate study consultant or direct the
General Manager to amend or add to alternatives.

ANALYSIS:

Preliminary information has been provided to the rate consultant. However, we need direction from the
Board on which alternatives to analyze concerning Chromium 6, Capital Improvement Plan (CIP),
Water Recharge amounts and adjustments to Reserve Funds.

Determination of costs associated with Chromium 6 infrastructure construction, as well as annual
operation and maintenance costs can now be estimated. Options could include $15,000,000 for
construction using anion exchange. However at this point it appears likely that we will not use anion
exchange. Rather Stannous Chloride treatment appears to be effective and significantly less expensive,
ranging from $7 to $10 million for construction. Depending on the level of rick the Board wants to
take, it may even be a possible alternative that construction of $10 M could all be covered by state
grants. The alternatives will be presented at the board meeting.

Another large variable for consideration is how much of the CIP implementation. The approved 2016
CIP indicates annual needs of $2.5 M for repair and replacement of wells, boosters, SCADA and
mainlines. The Board should consider if they wish to have an analysis, which includes implementation
of this $2.5 M per year, phase in the costs over 5 years, or establish a rate that does not fully fund the
CIP.

The CIP does not include ALL capital improvements, only those related to mainlines, welis, booster
stations and reservoirs. Emergency generator replacement (shouid it become another unfunded
mandate) may need funding in 2020. Meter replacement is another item, costing an estimated $2M to
replace all meters over the age of 15 years. A phased in 5 year plan would need $400,000 per year.

Another consideration is the level of Reserve Funding the Board may wish to establish. It has been
over 10 years since the original reserve levels were set for Equipment and Technology, Wells, Pumps
and Boosters. The Emergency and Opportunity reserve fund levels appear to be adequate. One more
rate study consideration is reserves.

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 4 of 28



Staff will review funding fevels to determine adequacy and bring recommendations to the Board
recommend increases as appropriate. For example, we are currently funding approximately $26,000
per year for building reserves, which should cover replacement or expansion of both the office and the
shop buildings. In 10 years, we will have $260,000 in reserves for this purpose and $520,000 in 20
years, not near enough to replace either building, should that be needed before 20 years.

In addition, Staff has recognized the need for a few more replacement reserves, but no funding has yet
been established: Meter replacement (+$150,000 per year) and Studies/Reports (UWMP, Master Plan,
Staffing studies, etc.) (Est. $50,000 per year.)

Water recharge is another alternative that should be addressed. We are currently funding recharge of
500 acre feet per year and want to increase that amount over time. Even 1,000 acre feet of recharge per
year is not as much as we are extracting from the aquifer in the same timeframe, and that would be an
additional cost of $268,000 per year at today’s prices.

The information above outlines several significant factors that will impact water rates:

Chromium 6 implementation
Capital Improvement Plan
Reserves

Water recharge

We need to narrow down some of these options so that we can begin to develop alternatives for rates.

As an example, we could have three different Capital Improvement Plan funding options ($500,000,
$1,500,000, $2,500,000) and three different water recharge options (500 AF, 1000 AF, 1500 AF) and
two reserve options (increase by $200,000, and $500,000) and two Chromium 6 implementation
options ($7M loan, $10M loan,) which would result in dozens of different total costs and rate
structures. Every rate study requires consideration of alternatives, but that is far too many.

We need to think through the options, make some assumptions, and come up with about three or four
alternatives. We will definitely want to incorporate the alternative that includes the highest cost for
each option, which will provide the best-management scenario rate structure. QOnce we have narrowed
down the alternatives and we see what those rates look like, we can adjust as we move forward.

Alternatives, displayed in a matrix are still being constructed by staff and will be shared at the Board
meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 5 of 28



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Finance Committee Meeting June 26, 2017

Report to: Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC:
DISCUSS MID-BUDGET REVIEW

RECOMMENDATION:
Review proposed changes to the 16117 and 1718 budgets, ask questions and recommend for adoption
by the full Board of Directors.

ANALYSIS:

We are more than half-way through the 1617 budget and coming up on the 17118 budget. Staff
recently revisited both years of the current two-year budget cycle and have recommendations for
changes.

The proposed Operating, Capital, Unfunded Capital, and Chromium 6 Capital budgets are all attached.
We will review in detail at the meeting.

Note the various labeled columns on the right-hand side of the various budgets. The currently approved
budgets are titled "2016-2017 Total Budget" and "2017-2018 17-18." The proposed budgets are titled
"2016-2017 16-17 MID" and "2017-2018 17-18 MID."

OPERATING BUDGET

The significant changes to each departmental operating budget are indicated below:

PRODUCTION

Increased salary and benefit costs for both years
Decreased pumping costs for both years

Decreased field expenses allocated for both years
RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from $1,613,448 t0 $1,364,219
Decrease 17/18 budget from $1,642,207 to $1,545,615

DISTRIBUTION

Increased salary and benefit costs for both years
Decreased field expenses allocated for both years
RESULT:

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 6 of 28



Decrease 16/17 budget from $894,259 to $§831,176
Increase 1718 budget from $901,926 10 $999,771

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Increase salary and benefit costs for both years
Decrease meter service repair costs in 16'17
Increase bad debt costs for both years

Decreased field allocated expenses for both years
RESULT:

Decrease 16 17 budget from $428,780 to $418,851
Increase 17 18 budget from $445,456 to $489,003

ADMINISTRATION

Increase salary and benefits costs for both years
Increase Director'ssalary for both years

Increase public information costs in 17118

Decrease water conservation expense in 1718
RESULT:

Increase 1617 budget [rom $957,850 to $985,520
Increase 17/18 budget from $984,447 to §1,047,647

ENGINEERING

Decrease salary in 16'17; increase salary in 17/18
Increase benefit costs for both years

Increase engineering conltract services costs in 17/18
RESULT:

Decrease 16 17 budget from $230,126 to0 $221,719
Increase 17/18 budget from $203,141 1o $236,778

FINANCE

Increase salary costs in 17118

Increase benefit costs for both years

RESULT:

Increase 16'17 budget from $472,281 to $476,875
Increase 17/18 budget from $477,243 to $532,648

HUMAN RESOURCES

Increase salary and benefits costs for both years

Increase training and employee education costs for both years
Increase labor legal fees for both years

RESULT:

Increase 1617 budget from $107,234 to $146,430

Increase 1718 budget from $94,487 to $134,388

BONDS, LOANS AND NON-OP EXPENSE
No changes

HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (REIMBURSABLE)
Decrease HDMC other costs in 16/17
Decrease HDMC contracted operations costs in 16’17

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 7 of 28



Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 8 of 28



Decrease HDMC pumping power costs in 1617
RESULT:

Decrease 16117 budget from $163,255 10 $116,597
No change to 17'18 budget

REVENUES

Decrease HDMC WWTP operations reimbursement and overhead fees for 16'17
Increase interest revenue for both years

RESULT:

Decrease 1617 budget from $5,610,937 to $5,573,782

No change to 1718 budget

RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING

Decrease equip & tech reserve (OP used) in both years
Decrease well/booster reserve (OP used) in both years
RESULT:

Increase 1617 budget from $219,460 10 $233,560
Increase 17 18 budget from $233,686 to $247,686

BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated to each department on a pro-rata basis — "EE Benefits Allocated"
Increase to compensated leave costs in 17/18

Increase to cafeteria plan expense for both years

Increase to workers comp insurance in 17 18

Small decrease in 16'17 and larger increase in 17'18 for retirement costs

Small decrease in 1617 and larger increase in 17 18 for payroll taxes

RESULT:

Increase 1617 budget from ($844,986) 1o ($862,449)

Increase 17/18 budget from ($865,903) to ($1,104,620)

FIELD ALLOJ:ATED TO DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated to each department on a pro-rata basis —"Field Expenses Allocated"
Decrease shop expense and small tools expense in 16'17

Decrease tool/equipment repair costs for both years

Decrease building and shop repair maintenance for 1617

Decrease fuel-vehicles for both years Decrcase

auto expense - field for both years Decrease

regulatory-permits, fees for both years RESULT:

Decrease 16/17 budget from ($197,397) to (§119,3635)

Decrease 17/18 budget from ($193,709) to ($160,909)

OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPARTMENTS

These costs are allocated 1o each department on a pro-rata basis —"Office Expense Allocated”
Increase temporary labor fees in 16/17; decrease temporary labor fees in 17/18

Increase office supplies & equipment costs in both years

Decrease computer software & support costs in 16117

RESULT:

Increase 16/17 budget from ($296,351) to ($303,295)

Decrease 17118 budget from ($296,091) to ($267,145)

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 9 of 28



TOTAL OPERATING RESULTS

OPERATING 2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/2018 2017/2018

Original Proposed Original Proposed
Revenues 5,610,937 5,573,782 5,755,299 5,775,299
Expenses 5,559,882 5,268,135 5,619,453 5,870,395
Net Revenue 51,055 305,647 135,846 (95,096)
Surplus/(Deficit)

When both fiscal years are combined, operating smplus increases from $186,901 1o $210,551.
CAPITAL BUDGET

The capital budget identifies those projects that Staff believes are essential at this time. Priorities are
constantly being evaluated and some projects have been removed from the list, and some have been
added, and some have been moved from 1617 to 17118. We can review the individual projects at the
meeting. Note that most projects in the proposed capital budget are unfunded as they were in the original
capital budget. Staff recommends that funding for these essential projects come from reserves.

CAPITAL 2016/2017 20162017 2017/2018 2017/2018
Original Proposed Original Proposed
Revenues 69,092 224,539 217,696 313,359
Project costs 360,266 363,562 291,176 1,085,034
Surplus/{ Deficit) (291,174) (139,023) {73,480) {(771,675)

When both fiscal years are combined, capital deficit increases from ($364,654) to ($910,698.)

CHROM 6 BUDGET

A separate budget has been created for the Chromium 6 project. The District will be receiving grant
revenues and loan proceeds and will incur substantial planning costs.

The timing of the anticipated loan proceeds has been changed, as we will not spend all of the grant
funds before the end of this fiscal year, and the loan proceeds won't be available until the grant funds
have been spent. Those loan proceeds have been moved partially to 17118 and will also carry forward
into the 18'19 budget. Similarly, the costs are being incurred at a different pace than anticipated and
most of the anticipated 1617 expense has been moved to 17118 and beyond.

Surplus in the 16117 budget has been reduced from $319,300 to $200,000

Surplus in the 1718 budget 0f$94,376 has been reduced to a deficit of($355,624)

UNFUNDED BUDGET

The unfunded budget identifies those projects that have been identified as necessary, but not essential
at this time. The unfunded budget is comprised primarily of the projects identified in the still-unfunded
Capital Improvement Plan. No changes have been identified in this budget, and the 16117 unfunded

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 10 of 28



total is $2,961,955 and the 17/18 unfunded total is $3,426,855 —over $6,388,000 in unfunded projects in addition

to the $910,698 capital budget unfunded above. We can review the individual projects at the meeting.

COMBINED NET REVENUE -SURPLUS/{DEFICIT)

2016/2017 2016/2017 2017/2018 2017/2018

Original Proposed Original Proposed
Operating Budget 51,056 305,647 135,846 (95,096)
Capital Budget (291'174) (139,023) (73,480) (771,675)
Chromium 6 Budget 319,300 200,000 94,376 (355,624)
Subtotal 79,182 366,624 156,742 (1,222,395)
Unfunded Budget (2,961,955) (2,961,955) (3,426,855) (3,426,855)
Total (2,882,773) (2,595,331) (3,270,383) (4,649,250)

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 11 of 28




[Z°599°1ZE PE0SI'IST 0La'2ST LY 6Ov'LLT LIEYLLYT PEEELTRL 96 BEL'INT B& BZE'SDL I BBE'SEZ
00'000°FY D0°000°¢T sonro'et plLat's 00°000'ZT I8 L6E' I5'16¥01 LO9LTET 00'g80'0t
00'000'6 00'000'6 8619911 SO'9BL'TT 00000'L WwsLl'e rerot TLUBYB'E 00'BLO'S
00°000'€ 00'000'¢ 00'008 000 00'000'E 000 000 LR 00'056°2
00'000°06 00'000'08 00'000'BL YE059'BE 00°000°06 LE6E6'BE SO'DOb'vE 0920189 GIEST'LS
[ g2} 0o'shr'L 00'6st'L oo'o 00'6SI'L BUSELTT 00'00E'T LELTPLT 00'Z6E°2
00'000'1T 00'000'11 0000891 0L'089'c 00'00t'61 D€ 656'F GO0¥Ya'IT T 00°090°51
00'99¢'15% 00'E02'v0Y 00'505'¢8E EV1'SLLIST 00'L15°S6E BZOEL'TZY 00°192°2€0 65°E05'9LE TrIILE9E
S5°PTO'SKS'T  LPLOTTLE'T  BUGTT'PIE'L  PEDIE'SL YSULWETDT  STELLGIS'T EEZIZ'ESLT  GSGLU'MIO'T  TTIRSTZEE'T
06'¢£0'P9 98'WEL'LL STIES'LP SEZEL'IL IVE09'BL 03HZE1S §9°585'8S 9£'056°09 I LET'ES
89 ESVPIZ By 156°5L8 asvar'aLt LEBLY'ERL rstezt L5TL0°TST 8E0ED'6ST asore'sEt 6L ERO'2ST
00'000'91 01 €551 000665t 6T 69551 00'066'sT £0'995'5€ 00'0 000 000
0000’5t 00000t SOVES'E e 00°'000'ST I5°199'8T 05 EZS'LY OU'9LE'S? w0
00'000'0EE 0G 000°00P 00'000°00¢E 1801E°2TT 00'000°00F LEL9E'6AT 00'0D0"E9E Y2’ BED'LTE 00°'000°0EE
00'006'62 00 000'02Z DO DOE'0Y 00'S89'ST 0600007 00'158°2T SE089'TT 00vrETt v4°269'01
00°000'22 0000027 IV 9EE'TT TU9ET 00000'22 00'VO6'TZ 00°00v'E2 0Z SOR'ET LSTOS'ET
00°000°Sy DOSLT'ER 00'009'FL 00 055'6 00000°bL 00°5£5°08 0O000°0Z EFESS'IT DD'000°007
00'000°00¢ 00'000°D0% 00000°001 EEPIO'LL 00 000’001 19'685°80¢ S£'S98'6H 7E'99'89 vET0L'Y6
000029 0000521 00000°S 00 00§ 00°005°Z1 000 0O 000'E 000 ooooz
00'000°'SZ 00°00L"8€ 095¥5°8 09 S¢a'Y 00 082’9 os'Pr’L ooo WrTve 000
00°SZL'TE oOSTLTE 00'STL'TE Sk 1§5'92 00'S2L1E YHELL'ST 00°5ZE'YL 000 000
00°005'98% 00°005'982 00'PTEELE 000 00 VZEELE 00'¥E1°685 00°'000°68S DFOVYIINT 00°005'9ET
000009 000009 00°000"L LZSHO'B 000009 OE 0S5°S 68 200°9 e BULETE
00°000°1T 00°000°ST 00005’y 05E0TE 00'000'ST ¢ 550'8 1 S6E'ST SY¥IL'0T SLE08'yT
00°25L°L2E 00'BI6'TTE O0'BES'262 $0°EpLT6L 000TL"VOE 05B&Y'LLT 00'262'962 56'%L0'LET S§'998°L1L
0IW 8T-LT 15744 a APy ALA afipngimor N\ Awmovieior  apnggeio)  Apvaayeiep  13dpngjeioy
BT0Z-L102 QI0Z-L102 2102-5107 £102-9102 £102-910Z 9I07-5102 910z-5102 ST0Z-P10Z ST0Z-P10T

a3s0doud

£102/1€/c0 :6umpu3 pouad £102-9T02 :je3sid Jod
Alewwng Junodlay

ONILYYIdO :193ysyJop 323png,

QIIVIONY 51133NI9 33

U3y 9K} ONLVYION ALNILD
LMW / UIVdIY U0LOVHL

3 10HINDD NOLLDINNDD $5083
HIVdTY X3 ONY ININIVIN
1HOHS 7 HIAC-AHOLNIANI
NOLLNGINLSIA - S100) TIVWNS
AHVIVE NOUNGIKLSK]

oo NOLULNGIMISHD o« - 20 1WmsTosy

RIDL oo NOLONTGOYUd 4o~ T0 ussﬂun
Q3LVIOMV SISNIINI 03l

Q21VI0TIV S114INI8 33

AVM 30 1HON

ISN3AX3 VOVIS / AHIIWIEL
(21419313} ONIWING YOS YIMO0d
SIHAYIS AHOLVHOEV)

“* 9 Hrvd3H {(I9UVI HOLYVHINID
TNYNZINIVI HIOAY3S3Y 2 ANVL
“TvW P HIVd3H ANVId SNIdIWNd
TYLNIY ININJHD3
HIVd I/ ANV 3DHVHIIY
ONIUOLINOW ATddNS HILYM
ISVHIBA IDBYHIIY UILYM
NDILINO0U - SIO0LTIVNS
ISNIAII INIWIVIUL HILVM
ANVIVS HOLLINGOH

oo NOLIINGOY oo - 10 SWeSasg

PUISIQ 191EM UISRg enysor H

June 26, 2017 Page 12 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



L6'WLY0'T  EELWMIG 05°685'586 96'LLE'TWS  L9EMI'LSE YZETN'S0L STYEL'60R £6959°199 99°8L0°vT8
sgLIsont SETEP'TLT PUELY'SZT SE'0F5'06 1¥'009'221 10°Ls1°26 £9°66Y'SH P THLSE tro9r’ss
H9°BSY'¥2L 8r 1S6'SLE 9G0I'ELL 19°208'121 99'560'DL1 EEZEITLT SETLSGEL 2E6B0S00 69 SLY'EET
00°008'2L 00°008°2L 00'000°0L LUBGE'EE 00'000°0L 05'906'€9 20°VER"HH O0GER'TL 95'989'001
00°000'S 00000's 00°'000'5 000 00'000°S 000 00'000°9 000 50'60LS
00'000'ST DO'ESE'LT DOESE'2E 96'998°01 OD'ES6'ZE 01's09°Z HY'ESE'YT 16°€5L'8 9695€'6L
00'550'02 00'550'0Z 00°005°8T 000 00'005°8L 000 000 600 000
00°000'08 DO'000°DR 00°000°08 SUETPOE 00'000°08 90'196'9L 0000008 6L LSE'TY 00°000°+0T
o0'000'rr 00’0000 00001 vy 1€00L'82 00001y £LB6V'6S 00'005°65 96095 00°000°SS
00°000°22 ovr'rST'EE 00000'9Z PSTPE'RE 0009E°ZL 9T'106'ET 00°000°91 ¥0'906'02 00°65K°LT
000rT°69 00°000'85 00°005'85 BT PZETE D0'00S'ES OEPIL’LY 00°000°L¥ at'gro’or 100EV'SY
00'00L"9 000029 0o'008'9 EO €66 00'008'9 0z’ LLETY 00'000'0T 6TPRYaL 00'00b'0T
000 000 000 o000 oo 000 000 05°ZBS'TE 00'005°1E
0000’0t 00'00L'6 00'00L'6 a6 Lvso1 0000L'6 52°100'8T 000056 BYEPEDT 00005°6
OV ESZ'TE 09 SER'OL OV EST'IE SO0RE'EL 09'5€8'0L TH99TEL 09'5E8°07 BEZLBTT B9'SER'OT
000F9'8 00'0r9'8 00'0va's o0ore'T 00°0r9'n 00'08L'y 000096 00 0SEP 0000%'6
00286°22€ 00'590°E0 00°686'P6L 05'LB1 9L 00'S9¢ AT V6'956°691 00'6£6°061 6LSIE'29L L90LE'vLL
85°200'60V 185K sy 650SR'STY TE'SLL6NT EOALITY ESORL'LEE  LUSZVPE  WUELL'TIE  ¥6ZON'GEE
70'6¥S'8E E6'SL'Y LVSILEr BLOAS'TE SYEALTY ¥ BEE'PY YOOSS'ER YOOZL'ES SE'ETV'6E
06'6E6'Y g IrE'S 15¥99'E 9y 720't B0°030'9 00°PBI'Y IUBIEY S901%'s Ev FO5'Y
YO'PITO6 TS 198'EL 19°02T'vL BE9ED'ZS 60899'TL s9'121'eg tesereL 05'B01'ES Oz rO8'EL
0UEbY'LE 00°6Er°LE 00'020°9€ 6r'SPLOf 00'070'SE SOPIR'LE 0S31Z'r2 ye Lt 0L 0005’9t
DOOES'TE D0000'ST 00°008'8C 6L 00'8EE'11 E9SISTL 0000551 0&86£°01 00 000°E2
000 oo 000 o0'a 000 (1] o000 €9 5v2°0 L 8909
00'1Z6'E6 00'I1T6'E6 00'608°29 LIEIS'SE 00'60E'06 1E°660°20 ONPLY'YS torLLe’st T96LELS
oo o000 000 ELE'T 000 6E'BB0'E 000 I9RIZE 000
0UGEYZLL 00'¥£0°L0T 00 €04 %08 TE059'19 00 E0Z'vOL v9 688°tOT 00 TL6P0T LE'L97°96 009366
ooteL'se 00'BLb"9Y 00°B1E'YD 89'SEL'TP 00 BLE'YY SPEEL'ST 00'SLT'pL ETEETIT O0°960'E2
STTLL'GE6 90°976°'106 195LT1E8 S0°ZIT'TES TT'EST'¥ER L0'9Y5° T 99°28¢°060 T0°S20°E9L £9'6H0'ETS
v S6E'16 trLzgont TS5 691'R9 ST'EI'LE PEEELTIT ETEIEVL 10°'699'06 TE6ZEYE O00EZS'16
alwer-Lt L1 4 e ANMIaV QUA wipngjeio) N Ay niog  1edpngmol  Aumby(eiol  jaBpng peiol
r0Z-L102 BY0Z-LY0T L102-9102 2102-9102 1102-9107 o102-5102 9102-5102 ST02-¥10Z ST0Z-¥10T

£107/1€/€0 :30ipu3 popsad LTOT-STOT i(e3s)4 404

1910, oo NOLLVHISININGY o - 40 Swsdog
A3LVIONYV ISNIIXI 301440

QIVIOTIV S1143N38 33
FINVBNSNI ALYIJOYd
SSINGIHYAIHA AINIDUIWI
*“IddNS 2 IND3) ISNIIXNI ALTIVS
“ddO-SONIAVS IDUVHIIY UILYM
"NOSHI-NOM - SINANIS vD3)
I5NIINI NOILVAYISNDD HILYM
14nF)58NS 7 53N0 ‘dIHSYU38WIW
NCRINWYHCHNI 2N80d

ISNA4X3 SSANSNA

AVIOAOY JALLYISION
NOILYING3 "V / SHOLI3UD
AVIVS SHOLI3HKD

AUVIVS ALISVS TSI RFE WD

AHVIVS NOLLYHISINTNGY TTHNTGs0 5 0 10

oo NOLLVHLSINIWGY o, - #0 swesdosg

eIBL oo IHANIS HIWOLSND oo - £ iWEITOIH
AIII0TIV ISNINA 30140

GIUVIOTIV SISNIINE T3
Q3LVI0TIV 51193N3A 33

YIH10 - FIAUIS BINOLSND v
1930 0ve WO OOl EoF S EOF [0
(¥3WDLSND) $334 QYD LI03YD
¥N/d3H TANIS UILIW
ISNIINI NOILVTIVISNI HILIN
““Y3S YIWDLSND ~ AVYTVS INIH0
~AY3S HIWOLSTL - ABVIVS G131
s TDIAYIS YINOISND o0 €0 (wesFaryg

HRI0L oo NOANBHBLSH] o, - 20 'wesosy
AVIONY STNIANGE G131

TIORGOS T T

TTRRG TS 10 T

ONILYYILO “waysyiom 1aipng,

June 26, 2017 Page 13 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee
June 26, 2017 Page 14 of 28



0066201 00'662°01 00 E06'6 96§15 00€06°6 9021v'07 LE39E'0L E0rZ68'0T 99°(96'6
00'ES9 00'ES% 00 BZ9 SI5AS 00879 86926 ST'S50'1 179 99'p10°t
000 060 000 [{¥ 4 000 $9 62 0o 908t 000
05'¢50'9€ET 05£50'9ET 0009L'0vt oL vEL'art 00'092'0¥1 0L'voL'sel 0T09Z'SeT 0Z'z08"ar1 05255691
1S'¥6S'612 15¥ESGIT 92'86d'612 000 92 BER'612 00°92V°612 00 868'612 00'825°6TZ 00 97¥'617
00'000°20% 00'000°20T 00'000'70T 00°000'Z01 00°000°201 000 00 00086 00°0 DO'C00’ER
ESLBE'YEL 1998006 09'6T¥'IN1 €5°002'E0T SR'EET'Z0T S0°0MR°TL BUTOYTVI E6IPS'SE 99°076°T9T
I9°0ES'S TTELS'Y ST'EEL'D 65'BSE'Y 00'6£5'9 61 1v9'E TELLB'DT 56 00Z'p1 66790°LT
I6EL9'LL SYPSE'ET SPFIE'S SBYES'D SE'SZI'G ST189°e1 L1281 68'8v6'5T 16952°02
oo ory'ol 00°OVE'OT goone’or 0T E03'L 00'00£°01 88¥8S 00'000°ET 61v0't 00ZE9'S
00°000°0E 00'000'02 00'000'09 0000%'6F 00 000'sP 09 v¥5°07 00 000'SK argLr'ae o pov'ze
00'000°s DO'00D"S 00'000°'S 9EVEE'Z 00000's acor'y 000005 00 £28'E 00'000°0L
DO'BES'PT 00'B65'6 00'000'8T 85'6¥5'01 o00ss0t SUBIT'EZ 00 000’92 YO RPLTE 00 05E°'22
DO'SYLOY 00'TZT'6L 00'ZH0'LE S90LE'TZ 00'6L5'0Z or'sat't 00'ZrS'ET LTy | tard 9L I
OTUYI'TES EIINT'LLY ES'DLR'SLY #('639°0Z€ rLONT'TLY GLTIV'ISY 09'¥0Z'29% EL965'ETY Wise'or
I6Brr6L 9y £50'88 £6661°06 15°180'59 BLYET'BE g BIEI6 8LTLEER gr vaL'lo SO 16¢'SL
87°800°LST LU TBEELT oT8e'vLl 65'S19'LE 96 ESE'ZZT SYERIOTT 168 BIE'STT 0¥'S6E'PE 65768611
DOSIEZT 00SIEZZ oOSLY'I2 0085'¢T 00'SLY 1T SSH0E'ZR 0000061 08 689°LT 0021651
00005k 00'009'vZ 00'009'vZ 00'008'E1 00009'FZ 000ZE'ET 00°001°vT 00608'Z2 00'009'ET
00°9L8°8YT DO6LE'RIZ oo'2re'ste 20 985°6ET 00L1L'512 6042807 00°'v3E'STE [LYAT4: 144 00 9ST°E1Z
SOBLL'DET STIPT'EDT EIL T SUSOZ'EST  TO'ITI'OEL Z6°TLE'SET vO'LTL' 0T CUSTLIOY  L6'SR'SET
SSH69'IE PSIPTOE 1EETTLE ag'i6L'9z 9E E£2°9E 91 'SBL'BE 00 066'EE 6828652 LV EB9'0E
DL'OEL'YS 16102'05 1LSTES 9T'T00"9E L TEA EID'LY BEPPS'ZS E2'E95'6E eepe'os
000 000 000 000 000 00005’y 9T'699'T PTI16'T LEVSE'E
00°000°SY 0000052 00009°€S oT910's 00'009'ES WwRLe'st 00'000'SZ 1Z'0SE'SET BL'OZT'ET
000 poo 0o 1B 12€'0T 000 B6'¥06°T 000 STBET'G 000
ossiz't o8'siz't 000LTY BTA6L1 00aLr'y STEEY'T 00BIT'E 19'L6E'T BO'B69'T
00°EET'EG 00'7v6'68 00O15'BL PIEIL'IY 00'%08'88 LL L0506 00'507'16 0E'¥9E'LE 00'BE9'sE
aIN 31-21 [} LA alW L1391 Ayaioy @aa 1a3png jR30L Aol 1alpngimog Auaivy jeiol  1adpng |eiol
810Z-L102 gtoz-Lun L107-910L L102-910T L107-9107 910L-5107 arot-s10z S10T-w102 ST0Z-¥107

£10Z/1€/E0 :Buipul popad £102-9107 }|e35Hd S04

WD - NOLLYUISININGY

"VHY NOLLEINAD XVLTVEINID
THVHI NOILI31300 SGNOE Tx QI
WD - 3SNIINI 1534ILNI
INIT34Id NISYE OINOHOW
DN WWD

FRtis-Zsz e g
ERAti 222 R
IFE i B R ]
TS Er S o0 1o

oo )3 JONON B SNVOT ‘SONOE o4 - 60 “eiliosg

GAVIONTY ISNIINI INII0
Q3LVIOTIV S1HIN3E 33

HWIHLO - TINNOSHId

5334 VO voav

“dX3 DNILINEIIY INFWAOTINI
NOWYINO3 33 7 DNINIVEL
AUVIVS 1INNOSYId

1R20] o4 STOUNOSIH NVINNH o6 - L0 Werdargd

o« SIIUNOSIY NYWNH o0 - L0 WY

HRI0] o o TINVNLS 40 - 90 HURIBOIY

Q3VI0TIV 3SNIIKT INA40
03UVIOTY SLI4INIE 33
HIHLO0 - IINVHII

SAIAYIS SNILNNOTIVY
AUVIVS TINVNII

Q3AVI0VTV ISNIT 3340
GIUVIONV 5LI9INIY 33

~'10 7 INIdVIN "ONINIVEL-ON3
“IAN3S IIVBLNDD SRIHIINIONT
NOILDISNI / HI3HD NVId
SANYNS DNILIVYA/Sav
AUVIVS L/SI9/ONINIINIONT

TTTO0EE D0 550 10
T TO08E S50 10

TR TID
BIUTTOS0S5610
on TINVNH o0 - 90 1WRITONY

(RIOL oo DNIYIINIONT oo - SO IRITON

T 0086 505 S0 10

oo ONIHIINIDNG 4o « SO iW0RITOND

DNILYYIO 1eayspom 1edpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 15 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



000 000 000 000 000 LYERL'T 000 00859 000
000 000 000 000 000 LSHSO'Z 000 '9L6 000
00'8I0'LE 00'820'LT O0'BIO'LE LSt 00'870'LL SEELY'9E 00009t 29STLT 0000€°6
00°'959'11 00'959'1T 00'990'85 EL66L9TT 00'990'8S 75°990'6¢ H6°506°2 6ZGBO'ZT B6'S06'L
000 000 00'009'0Z 00'0E5°8T 00009'ae 000Lv'st D00ES'ZE oyest's 000

000 000 000 00'BIG'S 000 000 000 00'0 00'0

000 000 000 6veps't 000 £5°810'9 ovo 10095y 000

000 000 0o 00'95€'5¢ 000 taoRe's 000 00'BEE'S 000

ooo ooo 000 000 ) 0o 00’0 00'501°9 000

000 ] 000 00 EE0SS 000 00'9vb'sT 000 00 L56'8T 0ao
8r'955°TT BY 9552V 00 £99'ZSZ LY 180952 00'€99'252 IR ILLTE LE9T9'ES2 06 019°092 91'5T5°T5E
000 000 (1] BO'ERS 000 YO'915'ZT 050 orismeLt IE'SEE'T6
00'000'82Y 00'000'8Z0 00°000'02F YGEOU'ETY 00°000'02y STyEa'eor 00000°2tY ZULEVVIE 00'000'vOY
GEOGTOVT'T  BEIGIOPT'T  E696XOPT'E  BTTZEEMI'T  G696ZOYI'T  SSIOVYIZT  EGZIGISI'T  wYZRSOITT  ERTIGISLT
BE'TEL9E BE'ZEL'DE IHETer BETHI'TT BEZEL'OE SUGAL'IE 00°890'62 SELLT'SE vEDBZ'91
00'552°E9L D055 E9T BE'L6591T BE'EYL 'GP 00 SSZ'E9T SH2SS'ED 00°ZE'6Z1 99'810°65% BO'£SELL
00'522's11 00°522'ST1 DO'EGL'DIT 8T E5L'901 00 £62°011 LEBPLOLT os'L0z°Ttd 6L DEL'TTT TT'T68'L0t
otz 00'TLTTIT 00 Zr9'tT BE'SEE'SL 00°Zve'TT EEPSE'0Z OF'SEEEL va'ozy'2Z 175560t
00'986'062 00'986'962 090PE'16Z 95°760°261 0T OYE'T6Z 8Y°00L'26 0000575 0o 000
OOZEZ'ESV'T  OOTEZ'ESY’Y  ODORBEEOV'I  OFIEE'BL0'T  OOBRE'ION'T  ELVIEZOV]  O00DOU'0SE'L  EEOTL'¥SE'l  OOOO0'ESE'Y
000 000 ooo TEE06'E- ooe vL L9 000 L6661 000
00°000°8T8'L  DOCOO'IS'T  OOZESPL'T  TOBPL'SEE'T  OOZES'PLS'T  GOPSESPS'T 00000003  Z¥OIE'SHS'T  DOD0O'THI'L
00°552'€91 00'SST'E3T 9265911 29128 DO'SST'EST Z¥'310'002 00°005'85T 9E'S8L'902 BO'(SE2U
0000902 00'009°02 159509 55'v68'p 00'009'02 TvLTE'ET 00'000'02 STERG'LT OT16E'ST
orozz'at oo'oeT'aL T8 {1171 B TLI'LS o00z2'9L 09 990°2ET 00'000've 61 150°101 00'0zL'sE
00'SEF'9Y 00'5Er°99 BE TZT'6E BETIL'9L 00’5609 op ZZ0'%S 000059 T606L°L8 BBSPZLL
T0°V09°ELY TO'VO9'ELY 9TERT'ELY SURENOSZ  STENT'ELY 6E'5S6'PLE TI6LS'PLY ST'T19'96E TU'GIETLY
oo [mT) 000 00C 000 000 000 YoTILz 000

000 00 000 000 000 0000y 000 0LwLL'SE 000

Ot BT-L1 81-21 Aoy aia Wdpnpjeiol N Ausdwiesol  1eSpngeiol  Aumbyielol  1adpng peiog
9102-£102 toz-L102 11029102 21029102 otoz-5toz 9I0T-ST0T ST0T-wI0Z Stoz-pLoz

L]

LI0Z/TE/€0 -3upu3 potiag L10Z-9T0Z {83814 404

~¥1 SIWS) STIVS NI0UVYD O30
IRTVA 13AHVIN N1 IONVHD

'0'9- INN3ATY 153HIENI
3NNIAIY SNOTNVTIIISIN
{vmMW) V207 - 3NN3AY LNVHD
“OHVHI ALDVAY) BILVMILSVM
3AN3A3Y HIvd3Y ¥ILIW

§334 NOLLVTIVASNI H313W

£334 W38 W INOZ H

SIOUVHD ALDVYVD Blvmn

WD - INN3AIM INIINSSISSY

TN 01 INNIATY WIHOVA OV
‘0’9 - INNIAIY XVL ALUIJOUd

1NFHHNI-INNIATY ABONYLS T [

“ $334/QVIHUIAD dLMM JNOH TFovOTe-0r- 10

~E3H SHOLLYH340 dIMM JWaH TEvaTFOr 10

ANNIATY STIINYIS VIDTdS T OPOTF-Or-10

AH3S NOLLDALON 3414 AAVAIHd SO0 OF- 10

G3TINY/03 1201 - 5334 JISVE HIOE0r- 10
5334 1sva 13- r

1OV ONITUE/4VYD HOI MOV T ote-oF 10

SIS YILVM OIUILIN TTOTOIROF-1d

sa SINNIATY o0 - OF Swesdorgd

HN0L .. (HIEINGUHIH) LNV EINIWLYIHL JNQH o4 - OF (uresdtsg
H3IMOd DNIIWNG "INaH WRT0OTSF0L 508 10

~ OlLYH340 OIDVHINGD " IWOH NG 0OTFrOL 502 10
HIHLO IWOH PRTTOIRTrOL-S 02 10
aa {MOETMQUIBY} ANV INTINLYIHE FNOH o0 - OF fweilosd

0I0) o4 4X3 dO-NON '? SNYOT 'SONCH o - 60 fuiesdaig
“NINASNIAY ARY STINYMOTIY TGt reo0 10

FSN3dXI JO-NON JSIA I SOTElr G0 S50 10

ONILYYIJO “1aausyiop Wwipng,

June 26, 2017 Page 16 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



or000’0T 00'009'62 00'00v'LL 1414} 00°009'62 00'090'D2 'rOE'TL 18986'TE ST'IER'T1 =33 5334 'SLINEI-AH0IVINDIY
vE'BOE'BT v8'80E'8T vEO66'LT 66bS8'E YE966'L2 zL'aor'st W LEL'6T LUSEI'9T E6ELT'EL SNOILVINNWIWOD
00’0 000 000 OE'st o000 GLEI o0co pUSEE- o000 INNOIIY INIEYID INIWAIND3
00°000'sZ 00°000°2E SGZSO'EL Lorav0'e 00'000°2E SPG0E'LT GEPE'IE T6'TOE'VT 00°LvE'st 7313 - 3SNINE OLNY
D0'000'DE 00°000° (Y 00°009'BL SLEBE'ZI 00°000°1 VEZLE'PT 000ry'TY GE'DIS'YE 00°000°tY SIMIHIA-TINS
00°006°L1 00'005°LT 89°690°01 65'ED0'B 00'006'1Z azeLy'st 9E'SEYEL P5'ESOLY 00'bBZ'ST “/JONS-INIVIN/UIVd3d SNITMNE
00°000'S 00°000°0t 69°BLT 69°6LL 00°'000°0L £9°592 oFZE'Y L61BY 00 0L0'Y Hivd3y dIND3 /1004
00°008°0T 00008°01 00'o08's TOTER'L 0000801 ESERKE 00°050°L 09'Sov'e 00'050°L TANO0J - ISN3I SI00L TIvINg
00°001'ST 0000T'ST 2998'Et SEEES'OL 00°00T'ST ELEVSBT 69°865'51 LELES'TT vLREE'RL 03INIBWOD - 3SNI4NT dOHS
00°008'8 00°000'6 00'000'6 BII6R'S 00°000'G EE°LOT'S 000L1'8 68'880'9 000LL'R {T1313) SWHDJIND g
é «» SLI30 O1 GAVIOTIV GT3H o0 - 25 iWesdord
000 000 00°0 000 o 00’0 000 0o'o o0t RI6L oo S1430 0L QILYIOTIV SLHINIE o0 - 1S SWweB0I
fseiovoCl] [E6206%%4) 16°899'298- £0'080'509- 16 586'vvR- 18v90'12L- BEELD1Z8- wrsct'ats- LrIst'sae: SU4INIA - SISNIIKI 0ILVIOTIV
00'LTERT O0'BYY'6ZT 00 LLL'ELL 65 DL0°001 00 fov'9zt BSYEEIIL 00 19Tl 9y 69¢'bIL O1'BEB0'0ZE SIAVL TIOUAVS
00050t 00'5L9'6 00'5.9'G STRIE'T 00 SL9's ZL'80S°E 00°S71°08 05°6BS°T 00'0SE'S “ WNBIMINGI £5¥ - ANIWINILIY
S6'SEL'T SE'SEL'T T'e082 10°666 T'e0a‘t EFEBS WwEIre L¥S9E 0o dW3L - SU3d ‘LNIWIYLLIY
SS'208'61 00'LOr'et 3241 SH'I06'Y1 1312411 dgd: 3 00'9T6°5T 658311~ 00°E56'S2 TIENT T 190 SHId ININIWLLAY
00°885'65T 00 bS8Vt ¥ L60'9ET ELITLS8 L¥ BLE'GET PETOE'EY 00'pZ0'SIY 15'797'8E €1 €68°2ET ~@%T MSTerD SUId [ ANINIYLLIY
00'L26'v9 00 BOA'SS DO'RLE'SS 99 pSE'6L DO'808'SS SE106'LY 00 00E°ZS OO'EEVZY ¥6'959°05 “NSNI NDILYSNIJWNOD SHINEOM
00°555'TT 00'555'TT 00'§55°TT vEEGT'R 00'S55°TE zrearot o' 799'e EE'PSS'IT ooore's FSN3XI IINVUNSH INOYD
pooowery  Dopocvad 00 008'£82 61556991 00'000'vST b E65'SET 00'00L"€92 OF619'%1T 00'006°£22 ISNIINF NV VINZLIIVD
O0SZRBET O 092'5TT 0008E'LTZ 05'El0'v02 000T1°L12 61E5'02 00°005°122 £6°6v0'961 00°000°ETZ IAVI GILVSNIIWOD
v 51430 0L 0LLVIOTIV SUIINID o, - TS WRslarg
OU9RIUNT  D0'SEY'EER 0009S'EET 00 0009’61 000 W9IeLst 000  DUDSETET  CIBIOL od0-ONIGNA WHLO P 3AUISIY,., - Ty wesdosd
000 00 000°01- 000 00'0 00'000°01- 000 000 a'o 000 (P31 JO) 534 HILSOOB/TNIM= T OTI0055-5° Lv- 10
00'091'801 oo'nat'sot 00°000° 01 00’0 00'000°r0T 00’0 00°000°00% o000 00'000°001 10} S3¥ SUNVYLHIISO0R/MIMK WOV-O0IO0-66-5-Tr 10
000 00°000t~ 00009~ 000 o0'voL's: 000 TT'EE0" O 00'0 00°050'1 I~ “&50) 4O ) IAYISIY HIILBIIND3s
00'96¥°2LT 00 9BY'2tL 00°031°801 000 00091801 00’0 00'000°62 00’0 00°000°01 “uhj 40} 3AEISY HIALDINDI% WO DOTOG 66527 10
00'0b0'LT 000r0"42 00000'92 000 00°000°'9Z o0o'0 00°000'57 000 000 (papunj 40} IAUISIY ONIGANEK [EEN (S ZEE R4 0]

«odO-DNIGNNI ¥IHLO R INYISIY.,» - Ty :wRaT0Nd

STBET'SLL'S  SURGT'SSL'S OSIRL'ELS'S  £9Ui00'89Q°Y  LT'IE6'OTY'S SEOTL'ELY'S  SYBUS'EDZ'S  VWIEK'SOT'S  ZLYIVUIST'S  C{EI0L e SINNIAIY 44 - OF iuimaSoyg
ooro 000 000 000 [ [ {d aa'o 00'Zt 000 SNOLLYNOO NIOUVD OW30 FOvOI-or 10

o LT-9T
1029102

Gt BI-LT BI-LT

Anariay dan Pipnginon Yy Aumpvinor edpngieioy  Agspsvelol  ladpng ol
stoz-L102 B102-2102 £10z-9107 L102-9102 9102-5102 910Z-S107 s102-7102 ST02-5102

L10Z/TE/80 -Juppu3 popad LI0T-9TOT *1eIs]d J0y ONIUYYIJD Asdympom 3alpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 17 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



G35040dd]

7

04'560°S6~ muk ”.mn.u-n.mam l-j\l E¥'B06'LYE"

ITTNI IS 69'990'022- IRE'RST'T  TUUMMERE

000 h.&d 000 LTLIE'YT- o T0's05'Er 00'0 of'iv’Ls- 000
000 000 000 EETST- 000 56 690'T- 000 90 505- 000
ooa 00’0 000 BEESOPL- 000 L 000 OF EVE'LE 0o
000 00D 00’0 ba'o 000 000 00’0 oo o000
00 S¥1'292: 00'160'96T- 00'S6Z'E0E- 60 558°B1Z- 00 15€°962- £ 1ST9LT- LE'6OE'SLT- 85018812 LS'TEL'BOT-
00'986'¥9 00'986'¥9 oosar'ls PSIEEZY 00'981'T9 1066695 00'520'€S £5'629°1S SHOCT'ED
GO EVE'S OO'EVE'S 00FIL'S BUDER'T 00'vIL'S vR02P'9 LENL’S GVERE'S 00'v6b'S
00°566"98 00'S66'98 00'000°08 65'116'29 O0'SEE'ES €V S6E'TE 95 BZ6'08 E6'RIT'SL 0r95L'es
00000'02 00°522'61 00'98¥'8T re'528'SI 0098081 stelvol 10 T4 *6015'02 S9E9L'S2
00 18¥'0E 0018508 0060t ‘62 05 BIE0Z 00 6OE'6Z 6LTT6'ST ELEIL'VE vzt L6BIL'EL
00'0rL'8E 000RLLE 00'00E"tY E6 TLE'IT O0'D0E'9E S6BLStY 9t oRv'ey Fia Tiai74 95°069'05
00°000'0Z 00'§zL'05 00'000°09 16599'28 00'1ZL'aS 95 TIS'TY O¥vLI0'6E BETIB'EL DT LPO'ZT
00°0 oo 0c'0 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 00’0
vEB06'091- vR'80L'EST- BLSSE'6LT- 95 BLB'S9" vE'96E 6T EE TPE'OET- LETLTYST- TL'96¢'091- 65'¥79'SSI-
am pI-L1 1874 e Ayanay QU lafipngnin) jAympwieog Wigegmiol Aidywial 3adpng mieg
2102-£102 8102-L10L LV0T-910T t10T-910L 10T-950F 9tor-Siot 9k0t-510¢ S10z-P108 S10T-210T

e

L10Z/1Ef€0 :3ujpu3 popsad L10Z-9T0Z -jeasid J04

HAyreg) sniding wodsy

104 o o AVIHMIAD oo - 56 wealosy
(DGES) HOBYT - QVIHEIAD

“ NINOY '3 TYHINID - GYIHUIAD

ER{-Ei BT
as GVIHYIAD as * 56 :WRIT0Y
1001 o4 S1430 OL QIAVIOVIV 34440 o0 - €5 ‘WmiSosy

WOl ES 515 10
WSTIRT TS0
WO OTTIFES S e 10
IN3WAIND3 T 53NddNS INI0 TW TS T e 10
§334 HOBVY AUVHOIWIL VYW RIS S 1% 10

e 51430 OL GAVYIONY IHIH0 aa - £5 SWRIT0LY

IBI01 o $1430 0L AUYIOTIV 01319 o0 - T§ swRadaug
1314 - 535N34X3 031VI0MY FO0085 555 10

321440 - SISNIA CALVIONY
SIUNUN OGNV INOHJIZL
3340 - ISN3IA 04NV

" ddNS T IYYMLIOS YILNIWNOD
1440 - INIVW VA8 ONIDTING
39Vis0d

ONLLYHIO =@ayspom ¥adpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 18 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



Z

r.ms.mo. SET "'SOE mc.Sn..:.n.@ tizet'zay 69'390°0T1- IRE'BST'T TL'ZWP'EEE

] 0 00’0 LTEP ; 10585°Ey- 000 agere'Le: 000

oo 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ooa

00’0 000 000 oo oo 000 006 o000 000

oao 0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000

00989 ¥Z DO'BE9'ELT 00'095'€EZ 000 0003'6IT 000 BL 996°L51 00'0 00'05626T

SHBEY'SLLS  SUBET'SSL'S USUBLELSS  €9L00'BOSY  ATUEGOID'S  TGOZLEIV'S  BYRISEGI'S  IBIBYSITS 2L POV'LSE'S

00°'SSZ'EST O'SST'EST 9F"£65'81T z9'¢at'zR 00'S52°€9L Ly 910'00Z 00'005'851 SE'S8L°90L 80'2SE°TL

IOVO9'ELY 10 VO9'ELY ST GAT'ELY £1'8E9'0ST 9z 6BI'ELY 6E 656'PLE 29 645ty ST 145968 IES6TLY

£5LREPEL LI9BY'YE 03'6TF 91 E8°009'€0T SEEELLOT 60°0vE'TL 60°700°701 £5°I¥5'58 99°026'2r1

0T BY9'ZES X TR LLY ES'PLO'OLY PT'699°02E YLOAT'ILY 6L TTP'I5E 09 v0Z'L90 EL'96S'ETY VO ISH' LY

SO'8LL'9EZ STIPIEOL 20612t SO0'90Z'EST Z0°SZT'0ET 26 TLR'S6L vorLzeLor yLU6TL'182 L6°¥58°581

16'9¥9°200"T EE'Lyt'¥AE 05 615'586 96°LL6'T8S 19 6r8'LSE vZ 610°90L 8L'YET'508 £6'959'199 99°8L0'p18

96°Z00'G8Y LE'95E'SKY 65 0S9'BIV TESLT'6PE ZE0RLBIY ESYBLLEE LLUSLTEPE PUELL'TIE v6'Z0P'6EE

STILL'GES 90°'926'106 19 5L1'1€8 BOZLI'IES 12 652'r68 LU9r5°v8 99°'Z6E'260 10 STO'E9L £9°GRO'EIR

BS'PI9'SS'T PoLOT'IYY'T BT 612'P9E'T YEVVE'ILS VS LVPETD'T ST'ELT'OIA'T EEZIZ'ESL’T 65 6LIVIDT 1T985'ZEE"T

QW BI-LT BI-21 QW L1-9T Ayajaw LA wipng|eiol  AyMDVImOL  Wipnarelol  Aumbvimo)  1adpng jwioy

s10Z-£102 B102-210T LN0T-9N0L L10T-9102 10910t 9102-510T S102-510Z S10T-vi02 S102-7100
falpng pauydq

Arewwins dnosg

£10Z/CE/E0 :Fuipu3 porsad L102-9102 :(e3s14 S04

:(uatgag) snpins poday

oo GVIHHIAD ou - 56

s S1d30 01 Q31IVIOTIV 21440 4. - £S
»» S1430 01 G3LVIOTIVAT3IL 46 - TS

«s 51430 01 GILVIONY SLHINIB 46 - 1S
«+ 8O- ONIONN YIHIO0 T IAYISIH.. - TF
(1] m:zgmz «s ~ 0P

e (QELINQUIAY) INVId INIWLYIUL INTH o0 -0
oo d)X3 JO-NON '3 SNVO 'SANOR o, - 60
»e 5DUNOSIY NVWIH o0 - L0

s JINVNIS o4 - 950

oo DNIYTINIONG o0 - 50

oo NOILVULSINIRAY o6 #D

o0 IHAHIS HIWOLSND o, - €0

we HOLLNBIYASIO oo - 20

ae zo-—ugsm L1 “ﬂ

—udoig

SNLIVIEILO :1eaysiop jalipng,

June 26, 2017 Page 19 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



SWa)| papund aaasay sjuasarday ....._

ooo9t'ze 000921 - ooo 000 00’0 oo 000 000 [VIWINS) HIHINIBL HILWAHILIO 2004 TYRJD NNV L 0L 10
00o8LET oco 000aL'ET 00D 000 000 00'0 INHIVIN DNIBOO/IOW ‘S00FIVEdD  TTTORCLOZ L0Z 10
0009Z'T2 = ooo 000 000 000 000 000 Ml UFNVHLI M UIHINTEL HOLWAHDLIO “S00FTYNGD SO0t 0L 0L 1D
00'0a%'Ty 6000 Ty oo 000 ooo 000 00¢ 000 TIDHIA P10V  TTOT0220C 0L 10
0005k ¥E 00058vE . 000 000 000 000 000 1 31JIH3A (ET09TVRID- STSO0TL OL 0L 10
00005'18 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOHVIMIGVHIY XNYL 1-E-Q h00LIVIY T TOETL0L 20010
00 TTL'9EL STPLL'OL 000 000 et 000 00'000'08 AVHIY ¢1 VI3M ST00vTVNd)-  TEORTLOZ 0L 10
oStz - oo o0'n 000 000 000 000 103dSNI HOLOWHVWWYD £T T1IM 'Z109TVNdD
00'59V'TY - 000 000 0o 000 000 060 1I345MI HOLOW/YWINVYD ST TI3M TTI0STVNDD
0092¥'ST 00'9¥'51 D {1 ¥ £ § 00'BEO'ET 000 000 000 000 OU/LT 21791 SUIZATVNY INIHOTHD :0T0STVRD
00'v69'12 00’0 00veS LT 000 000 000 000 INOZ 8- NLS AUNSSIUd 6O0ITVNID
00rey'Ie 000 00'v63'12 000 00'g 000 000 INOZ ¥ - N1S JBNSS3YJ BO0IEVND
00°00€E ‘0L 8¢9e2’0t noo 0o 000 0oo 000 INIVE TNEOW STOITYALD
0000059 00°000's9 T ooo 000 000 00°000'59 000 00000°59  ~ 00AMIM SBUOVIQ DMIEIM WHHIIIW ‘EI0FTYND
as L1300NE TYLAVD o, -0 weiT0ld
ST'RSE'ETE- 00969°212- INWES'PIE- 00D 9YTE0ES- 000 SYWSVBRT- 000 ooOseUI HIFI0L 0o dVI-INIONNS U3HLD T IAYISIH,.. - EF swesdoig
00°9¥8'SET- 000 9b Z60'6E 000 000 000 000 SNOLVEIIO WOUS 21330/<INNIAIY 13N> T OTEO0 665 Ev- 10
000 000 000 WESLGLLT- 000 00D (Pasn dv2) SIAUISIY YIHLO=
61'5b2'851- = IEHESWLL- 000 000 000 WIe2'eET- oo'n 00'000°08" {Pasn av) 53 MIISOOB/11IMs=
oootLvot- 0005818 D L 00'000°0" 000 00°000'9ZT- 000 00°056°26" pasn 4vD) 3A43S3H HIILTJINDI=
00'000°15- (137} 000 000 000 000 ] (PasN v} 3AHISIY ONIQUNG
«adVD ONIGNNA BIHLO B IAUISIY.o - £V RITON
oo 000 oo 000 00w o0n 000 000 o0'a €304 o LIANIAZY VLIV Iss - To SEsTOSY
o i U000 000 000 000 oo [T $03330¥d NYOT LNIWIIVIDIY INNNIVIN BT
000 000 000 000 000 o0 (IWaH) W201 - INN3AIY LNVHD FOIawIw-10
0o'0 000 000 oo oo U034 - INNIATY INVHD EpdtIatan]

s INNIATY WLV o s - T WRITON]

BI-L1
BI0Z-LT0T

000
Aumay Qia e Ampvieioy  1alpegeiol  Aumby)elol 3309 m0L
L102-810C £102-910Z SI0Z-5107 9107-510T S102-b102 S102-p10T
A'INO NVEA INO NOd ViVaA 180D NIVALIN SINNOIIV ISNIAINS
a3S0d0o¥d)

22:28“9_:.5Enua:ﬁ-wswH_Emma.._ B _E«-wq
Alewiwing JUNoOYIY N8I J3jeM uISeg enysof pnlisor

1VLIdVY) 33aysyiom 123png,,

QW LT-9T
L102-9102
AP

June 26, 2017 Page 20 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



sway| papunj aaasay sjuasaxday ....._

3LYOdN NYId BILSVIN U2LYM ‘BOOPTVRID
NYTd LNIWIOVNYIN YILVMONNOHD :S928dD
1SNOD INYL 3NOTH ‘9100 TVHdD

QIONNINN - VA1aYD - T8 ‘wmidag

‘2301 SHUNOIN dOL 4D - WLV - 08 jwesforg

{UTE 324 NZY INNAdId AVM OUOANL ‘T EZH dID
{T'PE 394 N1 3NNIdId OVIDINY NVS SEETH DD
(0°8) NIS dINNd YLSOO0T 1-3:82°28 d1D

{0'2) N1S dWNd KILS008 T-) 22228 dI1D

IGICOL ¢ 0510

Teo L

STLHOIND JOL d1D - TWLIYD - 09 swesfany
IRIOL o5 2T/91 Q3UINDIY ONIANN WHOLLIOQY ¢ oe = 6L TWRII0IE

iipng pauysqg

LY02/1€/E0 :3wpu3 popag LLaT-9LAZ i[es1d 404

o= s O3UINDIY INIONNS TYNOIUOAY .

WA VIOPLOL L 6L 10

ess L1/9T GINDIY INIINNS WNDLLIGAY ose - 64 FURISUG

I0L oy JIDHNE WLIEYD o0 - 0L iWRISaIg

o000 000 o000 oo'o 000 0o
000 000 oao ogo o000 ooo0o'os
000 000 000 oo alo 00'000"00E
nH.i oo i m.n 000 000 000 000 00’0 ~ eole
000 000 o000 008 000 000
oao 000 000 000 00o 00’0
D00 oo (L] 000 000 000
000 000 00'o 000 000 006
[ ) 04’0 000 000 0o 090°0 000 000 00’0
noo 2001 000 000 oo (Ui
00'eLL'T00°T 00'9L1°162 00'79S'ERE 1TTIT'6EL SMmM.bmm 060 TTHaESe oto LY'TE6"96T
00°000'9 00'D00'0L 00000y 00'000°01 000 o0 000 Qo0
00°000°01 oo 00 000°01 000 000 o000 ocn
00°'000°09 000 0000009 000 00'000°51 o000 00'000°51
0OD0s"IT 000 00'005'9L ooo ooo 000 oo
00 DOD'STH o000 009 000 00000081 o00o oo
0T 000°SS (1314 00000°0L 000 oo 000 oo’
00°000'S 00'000°S it o000 000 000 00 000 000
00'000'DE o000 000 000 000 000 00’0
00'000°0¥ DO0OL'T o000 000 000 aoa 000
0009¢L'ZT oooar's 0003L°ZL 00D 000 000 000
00000°05 000 oo o000 oo o0a 000
000 000 000 oos 000 000
00'000'0E 000 00000'0t o oo ooa 000
DO D0B'S 00 D0O'S 00SLL'E 00°008'0t oo 00°008'5Z 000 00°'008'52
00 000'CE LTLLL'ov 00'000'0E 000 00 000 000
000 00 000'0E 0oa 000 (L] 000
0000051 00'000°sT ooo oo 00D oo 0go LETEI'T
A BT-LT 1844 QW 2T-9T Aumpy aia 1alpng jeioy Aymuvieiol  Jalipng |eioy AMmoyieior  alpngeje)
21021102 e102-2102 2102-910L £102-9102 40T-910t 9102-5102 9102:5102 STIDZ-V10T STBZ-YIOZ

SNOISIAIY TVINVIN TINNDSY3J BI09TVNID
1d¥ SNINIWAVA/IGOIN ‘Y0091 VEdD
SI1VH/SA3S 1OMISA ILVOAN -6PZNID

LT/91 31v04N 100N HILYM -LTO9TVRID
NOILVLIMHBYHIY ¥NVL T-Z0 r00STVRD
1IQ0W3H INH0 0109V I

IAMUO YIAYIS FTOONI 5009 TVHID.
INIWSSISEY ALNIBVHININA -EDDLTVHdD
JAVUD AN JVAH TODLTYNID
SINIWIINVHNI WOLSND SIS 9109TVRdD
SQUODIY 40 NOILYIIIIO0D E009TVRID
WILSAS INOH ‘¥ODITVHID

ANIWSSISSY DNIFIVLS TTOFIYNDD

324140 HOJ INIWSSISSY SGIIN ITVIS :0Y0RID
1079NMEYd 301330 JAVd ‘610PTYRLD
ONIOVIH BILIW BOI NXA T #dD-

WIALSAS ONII VIDUV 1DEORD)

YLV SRSPOM 193png,

June 26, 2017 Page 21 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



Slwa) papund aasasay siwesaxdey ..|._

g3S0d0dd

T TIT6EL- \.ﬁ._m«.

h ' 00'0 ovesrvict 000 L9°Tv0'9sE: “iptrag) smdang ueday
00'0 00°0 000 00D 00'0 00°0 00°000°T9€ Y101 GIONNINA - TWLIdY - E8 ‘weslayy
000 oo noo [ 000 00G00'TT  ~ MINNVIS/MIINIEA VWM 9€ S00PIVNdD »1U8. BHI Z00SL0C 2 20 16
QW B1-£K =Lt O 239 Ay QU wipngieior % Aumpvieoy wedpngielol  Aymbovieloi  alpagewol
2102-£10Z 102-£102 L102-9102 L102-910Z 2107-910T 9102-510Z 910Z-5102 ST10Z-¥102 St02-¥102

T
LT0Z/1E/€0 :3uipu3 pojRd LT0Z-9T0T J|EIs Jod WLV :aaysyom y3png,

June 26, 2017 Page 22 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



19'P10'60- 00 0RPEL 61'EZ0'65T* TZTET6ET- YSELLIGT- 000 IESK'VRLT 000 LeTvo'seE ilipyaa) snyding uoday
00'0 000 oo 60 000 T 000 000 00'000'29¢ O30NNINA - TYLIVD - 28
oca 000 a0 (i 1)) 000 000 000 000 oo S31119018d JO1 dID - IWL4IVD - 08
000 000 (1] 1] (ii])] 000 0oo oo oo 000 o s L1/9T O3HINDIY INIGNNS WNDLKIOV aee - 6L
00¥LL'T00'T OO 9LT'TGL 00°'Z95'EBE TZZITSET 00'997'05€ 000 W I0rSy 000 £B°266"361 oo $3D0N8 WAAVD oo-OL
BV 65E'ETE- 00°'968'LLZ- 18'BES'bTL- o000 9v 260°69- 000 S9PEVBET'- 000 00'0SE'ILT- « «SYI-DONIGNNA ¥IH1O 2 IAYISTY,e - EV
000 000 0o 000 000 000 oop 000 000 =« INNIATH WLUVI.. - T
QW et-Lt 91-2t W L1-5T Aystoy QRA uipagieioy  AuMovieiol  alpegeier  Agnbyinel  1a8png oL ~e130sg
f10z-L102 §102-L102 21019101 2107-9t07 £107-9102 950T-5102 9102-5102 SIDZ-p10Z STOZ-P10T

s1adpea pauyan
Arewwuns dnoag

£102/1€/€0 :3u1pu3 popad L102-9T0Z :|e3sid 204 WLV 233yspom 1adpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 23 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



eIy sR9- 00'08Y'EL- BT E20'65T" 1T TITGET PSELT'IET: 00D SY'ESY'YRLT 00’0 £82v0'oRE
1B ¥IV689- 00'0BY'EL- S1'EZO'GST- 1T TI2'6ET- ¥SELUTEZ- 000 St ESP'YRL'T 000 18 TrYoRE-
aiwst-Lt 15744 ain L1-91 ANV QLA 10ipng jm101 Ay eioL 193png w0l A¥arioy eio) 1ipng teio)
/OT-L10L gtot-102 L102-8102 10T-910F L10Z-9102 oSt ofol-s10t S10Z-¥102 stot-riol

Atewuwng pung

f1alpng paugeg

LT0Z/TE/E0 :3upu] popag LT0T-910T (3514 Jod

sipysal miding weday

ONNI WHINID - 10
pung

WLIEYD S13aynpom 1adpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 24 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



Swel papuny ?hmum“_:omn&nz ......_

00°979°0EV- O0°'9LE'YE 000 9°T6L'09- 00°'00£°61E 000 $£959°29- I5696'168 00°000°01T'E Hymyaq) snjding uoday

00'v29'08L 00'yI9'08L 00°000'051 I9°Z6Z'09  0000L'020'T 00D 0 ML9Nl9 w'o 00°000°001 €102 1503 WNINOUHI - )L sunuland

00 ¥25'0RL 00 P2¥08BL 00'000°051 7926209 00'00£'0BO't 00O BL'998°'L9 000 00'000°001 AGNLS WIKNOUHD ‘pTOFIYEDD TOOT L0 L,

000 000 00D 000 oo 000 000 000 000 TUONMENYOI OWONHD BT STIR0 G0 5 JF 10

SISO2 WNIWOUHD - D¢ "weidaly

00°000°G5€ 00000°s28  00°000°0ST 0a'0 oND00DEN'E 000 00 000 SEEYE'ISR 00°000°01Z°E i1R301 SINNIATH WNIWOBHD - Dy sweslony

000 00'000'D5K [ 00D 00 000°050'T 000 000 00D 000 €Q33704d NYQT 9 WOBHD NI Iv- 10

00'D0D'0SE 0000052y 00'000'05T 000 00°D00'0SE 000 000 8EGI6'TES 00°'00001Z'E 31V1S - INNIAIY LNVED ST 0% 10
SINNFAIE WNIWOLHD - O¥ ‘weiBosd

aIW BT-L1 1041 QW L1-61 AYMPY QLA Wipngeiol  Agpyimiol Wipng(eiol  Away el 1eipngeoL

fr0z-LT0L 2107-L102 2107-9102 Fag&1l g L1ot-9tot raT-510T ST0Z-5T0F ST0Z-¥IOT ST0Z-FI0T

ke AINO ¥VIA INO ¥Od VLV 1§03 NIVLIY SLNNOIIV ISNIIXT
LI0Z/tE/c0 :Bupu] pouad £10Z-9102 :|wasd Jod DIYLSI0 LY
Alewwing JunoddYy VUIsIg Jayem ujseg enysop WS ___zao..nwu

9NIOYUH)D :399Yys)I0M 133pngd.,

June 26, 2017 Page 25 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



00'¥29°CE 00'9:8'v6
oovi908L oorzoost
00'000°05¢ 00'000'se8

aiw BI-L1 =Lt
810T-L102 S10T-L102
Arewaung dnoug

00°') t96L'08- 00°00E'6TE 000 £'998'19- BE°695'T60 00'000'01T°E ) sdang woday

00°000°05L 36T 09 0000L0R0T 000 ' SISDD WNRADHHY -2
00'000°05L 000 oto0Yo0r't 000 000 BE'696'T68 00'000°0L2'E SINNIAIY WNIWOUHD - v
I L1891 AuMidy QLA wlpngieioy  Awmpv e alpnggnel  Ansy ol 13dpng jmol ~uildoy
£102-9502 £107-910 £80Z-910 91025102 9102-5102 §102-p107 ST0T-PI0T

Radpeg pauao

LT0T/1E/€0 :3npu3 popiagd L102-9T0Z :jeastd 404 SWOUHI :1aysHom Yalipng,

June 26, 2017 Page 26 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



00'b29'0Er 00'3LE'yS 000 976209 00°00€GTE 000 22998'19- OE'636°169 00°000°0TT'E

0O'PT90EY DO'OLE'YS oo wtetosr 0000t G1E 00 B4'998°L9- BE 696°T68- 00 000'0IT'E

OIW BI-LT LT OIW 2181 ANMidY QLA lipngmioy  AwMDY IOl 123pngiar Auadygeior  1a3pegEiop

70T-L10T 10T-L102 L10Z-9107 L102-9102 L102-910T 9102-510L 9t102-5102 [1{ 4 401 S10T-v102
n33pna paulaa

Arewsuung pung

LI0Z/18/€0:2upu] poyad L102-9107 :jeasl) Joj

:hipyaa) sndans Loday

ONMN4 WHINID - 10
puny

SNOHHD Haaysom Jalpng,

June 26, 2017 Page 27 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee



00°SSE'9ZY'E Ji 00'S56'196°2 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'000°29F  ‘jeioL Moday
00D 000 (3] 00'0 000 00°000°'Z9E {101 GIANNINA - TYLIdVD - 20 :wesdord

o000 pon 000 000 000 000 00’0 00DODTY " UINNVIS/UILNIMGD AVWNOH J9E E0aPTVIdD 8. DNT 0050 Z 218 10

000 00'0 00'g 000 000 000 000 00D 104N NI HILSVIN HILVM :R00FTVNE)  TAD ODOSL 02 Z 2810

DO"000'05 000 000 000 00'Q 000 000 0000005 NV1d ININIDVRYIY HILVMONNOUD -59Z8dD)  WD-ZGOPL-0Z  26-10

oo oo 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 00'D0000E ISNDJ AINVL INDZH 910¥I¥NdD  TESOOTLOL L1610

QIANNINA < WLYD - 26 uresdouy

00'00S'186' 0O'DOSWIT OQD 000 00’0 000 000 000 €10t SALIEOHHL dOU 90 * WIS - 0f swmiBouy

0000S°'195'Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [T ZE 32U NZL INN3AM AVM ONOAWL IVETNGD T CTOLL O 208 10

ovo 0000Z'EET' OO0 000 o0 000 oo 000 (I ¥E 394 NT1) INN3IdId ORIINY NVS 'EE'ZH d1D OG0 T0

00°000°00» 0G0 oco oco 000 0G0 Do 00’0 {0BINLS dWNA HILSODB 1-4:BC TN D TESIOTZZ-L00-T0

oo 00 00P'ELS o000 000 000 oco oco 000 {0°2) N1S dWNd UILSO0E T-N-L'TIN D B 1010
SHVYCINA JOL JED - WLV - 08 (wesdaig

. oUssE'sty 00'SSE'STE 00'D 000 000 go0 @00 000 01 OFONNINA - SNOUYVHILO - 79 iwmlarg
00 025'SPE 00 025°5%Z 000 00D 000 o000 o000 000 {ONKINNA 1,00v) 43539 HDILRIINDIK  TAT TTTO066 & 09 10
00 5€8'69 00 5£8'69 00g 000 000 oo oo 000 IONYNIINVWTIIM  TSZTECLG S OO IO

GIONMINN - SNOILYUIJO - T9 ‘wesdasg

193png je1oL AyMOV iEIOL  wipng(elo) Anpyielol  1alpngjeiop
1102-9102 9t02-510T 970T-STOL STOT-¥I0T ST0Z-F10T

LTOZ/TIE/ED :buipul popsd L10Z-DT0T :1easld 404 YIS
Atewiwing Junoloy PDUISIA Jaem wiseg enysop  NISHd PRISOF

GEGNQEND) 32 usomM 338pna,

June 26, 2017 Page 28 of 28

Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee





